

## JEFFREY S. VAUGHAN

506-J Waters Edge Drive  
Newport News, VA 23606  
E-Mail: jvaughan1@gmail.com  
Phone : 757-675-7101

### Profile:

Certified Coldfusion developer with 6 years of professional experience. Back end programmer with an analytical, yet creative, approach suited for complex problem solving. Front end developer experienced in light-weight cross-browser, cross-platform, coding practices with an extensive knowledge of the DOM. Self-sufficient team member that is attentive to details and accustomed to fast-paced, subversion controlled, environments.

### Certification :

**Certified Advanced Macromedia Coldfusion MX7 Developer**, Aug. 2007

### Effective Skills :

- **Programming / Scripting**
  - ColdFusion
  - AJAX
  - CSS
  - JavaScript
  - DHTML
  - HTML / XHTML
  - XML
  - Object-Oriented methods
- **Database**
  - MS SQL
  - MySQL
  - Oracle
- **Frameworks / Libraries**
  - Prototype
  - jQuery
  - script.aculo.us

### Employment :

**Self Employed** (www.coder-hq.com) Newport News, VA. Nov 2004 – Present

- *Contract Website Developer*

Self-managed websites and marketing tasks for multiple clients

Developed websites in coordination with team members of existing companies

**Specific Impulse** Telecommute. Sep 2008 – Present

- *Platform Engineer*

Responsible for incorporating AJAX technologies into SI's core platform – StageOne™

Managed product releases to production servers through all stages of the development life-cycle

Supported concurrent development of multiple clients' sites while helping direct other developers

**Lillian Vernon** Virginia Beach, VA. May 2008 – July 2008

- *Web Producer*

Developed the functionality and coding for Lillian Vernon and Lilly's Kids Brand websites and email campaigns; coordinated with 4 other team members in a fast-paced environment, launching multiple email campaigns and site refreshes simultaneously

### Education :

**A.A.S. Degree in Computer Science, major in IT/Web Development**, Aug. 2003

ECPI College of Technology, Virginia Beach, VA

**Overall GPA: 3.97 / Graduated Summa Cum Laude**

### Community :

**Experts-exchange.com** Sep. 2004 – Present

Assist both new and experienced programmers with troubleshooting problems and helping them with new ideas on how to solve their programming-related tasks.